From: Liz Lagone

Sent: Tue, 2 Nov 2021 17:22:05 +0000

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC); Dempsey, lay H. (CDC/OD/OADC);
Nordlund, Kristen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Gordon, Stephanie (CDC/OD/OADC)

Cc: Carrie Adams

Subject: New Claims & Policy updates following EAU authorization for 5-11 yearlds

Hi Carol, Kristen, and team!

Kristen, thanks so much for confirming the ability for the claims in question last week having the risk of
causing vaccine refusals. And thank you all so much for your input over the last week on .our many
questions about vaccine misinformation relative to the EUA.

I wanted to share that as a result of our work together, when the FDA gave emergency use authorization
to the Pfizer vaccine for children last week, we immediately updated our policies globally to remove
additional false claims about the COVID-19 vaccine for children (e.g. “the COVID vaccine is not safe for
kids”). We also launched a new feature on Instagram, where accounts that repeatedly post content that
violates our policies on COVID-19 or vaccine misinformation may now-lose the ability to be tagged or
mentioned or may see pop-ups asking if they’d like to delete certain posts that may violate our policies.

As part of our regular monitoring of new claims about vaccines prevalent on our platform, we have
identified a number of additional claims we would like to get your team’s assessment on (apologies
this is coming so quickly after the last round that were specific to the EAU'’s timing!). Would it at all be

possible to get input by Monday, November gthy

For each of the following new claims, which we’ve recently identified on the platform, can you please
tell usiif:

1. The claim is false; and

2. If believed, could this claim contribute to vaccine refusals?

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns, and otherwise thank you so much in advance
for your help!

Best,
Liz

Claims about COVID-19 vaccines

1. COVID-19 vaccines weaken the immune system
a. Is this false?
b. Could this lead to vaccine refusals?

2. COVID-19 vaccines alter blood color/the blood of people who have been vaccinated appears
different from the blood of people who have not been vaccinated.
a. Is this false?

































































































































Also, FYI we are hoping for an update on our COVID-19 misinfo reporting, but that is not ready for this
week. Just wanted to make sure we updated you on that.

Best,

Payton














































































Lauren can do that distro and just put you/Jay, me, and Priya on cc if that works. But you let us know
what you are thinking and if you want to distribute.

The full report is attached, but some highlights the CrowdTangle team would like to call to your
attention are:

e Top engaged COVID and vaccine-related content overall across Pages and Groups [Slides 3-4]
was largely a mix of educational posts, reports of successful vaccinations (from public figures
and users), and news/commentary on COVID and the vaccination rollout.

e However, posts falling into the following themes, all of which have potential risks, also garnered
high engagement:

1. Reports of healthcare workers refusing the vaccine, driven largely by an article from
Forbes, were widely shared and received high engagement in healthcare worker-centric
Groups, as well as anti-vaccination Groups. [Slides 5-6]

2. Posts about alleged vaccine-related deaths, especially news of a Miami doctor’s death
that is under investigation, got high engagement. Groups; especially anti-vaccination
Groups, tended to share a larger variety of reported deaths from around the globe.
[Slides 7-8]

3. News and reports of severe vaccine side effects included both first- and secondhand
reports in Groups, with users sharing photos and video related to their own
experiences. Highly engaged Page posts contained some news reports of bad side
effects, but also included content meant to educate the public (including from the CDC).
[Slides 9-10]

We've included links to the searches we used to develop these insights in the report, but please let us
know if you or anyone on your team has trouble accessing these searches. And of course, we welcome
your feedback on the report’s content, template and any other areas that might makes these most
effective for your team.

Thank you,
Payton, Lauren and team
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
1. Is this false?
2. Could this lead to vaccine refusals?

3. COVID-19 vaccines cause autoimmune diseases
a. Is this false?
b. Could this lead to vaccine refusals?

1. Antibody-dependent enhancement (ADE) is a side-effect of COVID-19 vaccines
1. Is this false?
2. Could this lead to vaccine refusals?

1. COVID-19 vaccines cause acquired immunodeficiency syndrome (AIDS)
a. Is this false?
b. Could this lead to vaccine refusals?

1. Breast milk from a vaccinated parent is harmful to babies/children
a. Is this false?
b. Could this lead to vaccine refusals?

1. COVID vaccine causes multisystem inflammatory syndrome in children (MIS-C)
a. Is this false?
b. Could this lead to vaccine refusals?

Claims about all vaccines

1. Vaccines are not effective in preventing diseases for which vaccines exist, or in reducing the
risk of illness or mortality from vaccine-preventable diseases.
a. Is this false for all approved vaccines?
b. Could this lead to vaccine refusals?

2. Acquiring a vaccine-preventable disease cannot cause death.
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

1. Vitamins and minerals (either derived from natural sources or supplements) are as effective as
vaccines in preventing diseases for which vaccines exist.


















































































































































































































From: Todd O'Boyle (b)(6)
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 2:57 PM
Toq| (b)(6)

Cc: Crawford, Carol Y. [CDC/OD/OADC)]  (b)6) || (b)(6) | Sokler,

Lynn (CDC/OD/OADC) | (b)(6) |

Subject: Re: COVID Misinformation

Hi - Carol and | had a sidebar and | requested her account be enrolled. Your email reminds me that the
process should have been completed by now - I'll check with on our team to make sure she's properly
enrolled.

On Mon, May 24, 2021 at 2:28 PM (b)(6) }»wrote:
Hi Todd,

| hope you had a good weekend. I'm following up about the partner support portal enrollment for CDC.
Does the Twitter account need to be connected to a cdc.gov email or is any account fine? Also, would
there be any issues or complications stemming from flagging COVID misinformation on the portal using
the existing census.gov accounts that have access? We'll want to have at least some CDC accounts
whitelisted, but that backup may be helpful in the short-term.

Let us know any next steps we can take to make sure CDC is all set with the portal.

Thanks,

(b)(6)

We're on a mission. Yours.

From: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC)
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 8:50 AM

To: Todd O'Boyle[ (b)(6) 1>
Subject: RE: COVID Misinformation

Does it need to be the CDC account or my personal? If CDC, I’'m going to have someone on staff enroll
instead of me.



We wanted to point out two issues that we are seeing a great deal of misinfo about — vaccine shedding
and microchips. The below are just some example posts. We do plan to post something shortly to
address vaccine shedding and | can send that link soon. Our census team copied here, has much more

info on it if needed.

Also, we are standing up a BOLO COVID misinformation meeting and inviting all tech platforms. We are
shooting for 12pm EST on Friday for our first meeting. I'll include you on the invite but if you’d like to
propose an alternative approach or would like to me include others, just let me know.

Thanks!

Post Text

Link

MAGNET STICKS TO AREA INJECTED BY THE VACCINE- ARE
THE VACCINATED GETTING MICROCHIPPED? #justsayno

https://twitter.com/EscanorThe2nd/
status/1388177564284461063

The ex VP of Pfizer came out predicting that there will be a
human depopulation of the vaccinated people in 2 years. An
even shorter lifespan after the booster. He believes it’s
eugenics. Many scientists are corroborating this.

I'll be alive!

OExperimental vaccines!

https://twitter.com/leslibless/status/
1388396652159979520

THE BIG QUESTION IS WHY ARE THEY LYING...GOVERNMENTS
SIGNED US AWAY TO NWO..DEPOPULATION..ALSO
EXPERIMENTS IN Al..IN LAYMENS TERMS..TRYING TO TURN
US INTO ROBOTS/ ANDROIDS....ALSO THEY WANT WORLD
BANK OF OUR DNA .. VIA VAX

https://twitter.com/Elizabe324 1372
0/status/1388823226508357633

Agreed. But if the science is being followed, there's an awful
lot of evidence that the vax crowd are shedding...maybe the
non-vaxxed are safer this-way...thoughts

@crislerwyo
2

https://twitter.com/orangeconc2 1 /st
atus/1389591915276931080

COVID 'Vaccine Shedding', Evidence SARS-CoV-2 Spike Protein
Can 'Alter Human Genes' & VAERS Truth

https://twitter.com/YourcAllDunce
s/status/1388289305311731712

Thank Bill Gates for wanting depopulation. That’s exactly,
what this vaccine [ is doing, and will continue to do over the
next few years.

https ://twitter.com/PatriotGaGal /st
atus/1390011916563648512

IM ALARMED BY THE AMOUNT OF WOMEN IN MY DM’S
COMPLAINING ABOUT ABNORMAL BLEEDING AND
MISCARRIAGES AFTER COMING IN CONTACT WITH SOMEONE

https://twitter.com/HoodHealer/stat
us/1383878851286110222

Well hundreds of women on this page say they are having
bleeding/ clotting after vaccination or that they bleed oddly
being AROUND vaccinated women. Unconfirmed, needs more

https://twitter.com/naomirwolf/stat
us/1383973370501337092




investigation. But lots of reports. COVID-19 Vaccine Side
Effects

[Links to: https://www.infowars.com/posts/vaccine-shedding-

https://twitter.com/StevePieczenik/

causing-miscarriages-and-blood-clots-in-unvaccinated-
females/]

status/1388152327790551043

So the #CDC now says that those who are “Fully VaxOnated“
can “Go outside & live freely” lol.. This is a jokeO0O.

Quick questions for those who were experimented on |
MEAN-Took the shot, what were the ingredients in it? You did
ASK right?0.. Also, do you know what SHEDDING is?

https://twitter.com/IslamRizza/statu
s/1387476584072843267

Here is the official Pfizer trail protocols

Concerning shedding by the vaccinated

Fertility (male and female)

contraception to be compulsorily used because shedding
Adverse events and serious adverse events reporting
And much more

Dangers ore known

https://media.tghn.org/medialibrary/2020/11/C4591001 Clin

ical Protocol Nov2020 Pfizer BioNTech.pdf

https://twitter.com/KeithMCR/statu
s/1387726575806918657

For those of you who have questions about Spiked Protein
SHEDDING: Pfizer admits in its own mRNA vaxx trial
documentation that non-vaxxed people can be
ENVIRONMENTALLY EXPOSED to the shot's spike proteins by
INHALATION or SKIN CONTACT.

https://themostbeautifulworld.com/blog/skin-contact-covid

https://twitter.com/Henrik Palmgre
n/status/1387893422309056517

Pfizer acknowledges the existence of “SHEDDING” in their
#mRNA vaccines, and is setting up this new trial to study
these dangers.

(Shedding is where unvaccinated people experience serious
health issues just by being near to vaccinated people).

https://media.tghn.org/medialibrary/2020/11/C4591001 Clin

ical Protocol Nov2020 Pfizer BioNTech.pdf#fpage67

https://twitter.com/FreeMedialnfol
/status/1387726239474069510

Carol Crawford

Chief, Digital Media Branch
Division of Public Affairs
OADC

(b)(6) |

404-498-2840




From: Soto, Nadya |. (CMS/CCSQ)

Sent: Mon, 23 Aug 2021 22:30:23 +0000
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)
Cc: Jarman-Miller, Hannah (CDC who.eop.gov); Williams, lan

(CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/OD); Shapiro, Craig (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD); Imbriale, Samuel (OS/ASPR/SIIM);
Cozzarelli, Tara (mail.mil); SOC Information Management Section Chief (OS/ASPR); Fullerton, Katie
(CDC/DDID/OD); Anderson, Kayla (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP); Bennett, Kelly (OS/ASPR/SIIM); Fuld,
Jennifer (CDC/OD/OADPS); Lochner, Kimberly (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/OD); CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response
Data On-Call Team; Zendt, Mackenzie (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Woolfork, Makhabele (Nolana)
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID); Bather, Donika (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/DHIS) (CTR); Remmie, Bianca
(CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/DHIS) (CTR); Kang, Gloria (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI); Graff, Philip (jhuapl.edu);
Nicholas, Paul (jhuapl.edu); Peterson, Elisha (jhuapl.edu); 'Groch, Erik J."; 'Gallagher, Molly E.'; apl-
current-ops-products@jhuapl.edu; Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD); Kadzik, Melissa
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD); Goldstein, Robert (CDC/OD/OADPS); Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS); Henao,
Olga (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHP); Bennett, Sarah D. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID); Marston, Barbara J.
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM); Dennehy, Heather (CDC/OD/OCS); Fitter, David L.
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID); Lubell, Keri M. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ); CDC IMS JIC Research -2; CDC IMS
SA Public Health Scientist (CDC); Stokley, Shannon (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD); Layden, Jennifer
(CDC/DDPHSS/0S/0OD); Lane, Lindsay (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ); Gomez, Yessica
(CDC/DDNID/NCCDPHP/OSH)

Subject: CDU 24 Aug - Final

Attachments: COVID Daily Update 20210824 vf.pptx, COVID Daily Update 20210824 vf.pdf

Dear Cyrus and colleagues,

Please see the COVID Daily Update attached as a pdf and ppt for 8/24/21. Included this evening is
the community transmission report (page 11). Please let us know if you have any questions.

Many thanks and have a nice eyening,
IAV 2.0 co-leads



















































































